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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
              Council Members  
    

             
FROM:  Jonelle Patton, Director  
              Lexington Enhanced 911  
 
DATE:  September 27, 2023    

SUBJECT:  Sole Source Authorization – Intrado Life & Safety Solutions ECaTS 

 
 
Request:   
 

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting a resolution authorizing a sole source designation for 
continued use of Intrado Life & Safety Solution’s ECaTS statistical package to perform web based 
queries of 911 statistics.  This is a unique software and the availability of software and services 
to perform these tasks on a regional, enterprise level is very limited and only the product from 
ECaTs has been successfully implemented in several states while meeting all security and NENA 
standards. 

Why are you requesting?   
  

The Division of E911 already has the hardware and software for continued use of this statistical 
package solution, which is compatible with the current computer aided dispatch (CAD) and 
future CAD solution.   
 

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?   
 

 Annual cost is $7,579.20 and is fully budgeted with 911 Funds.  
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, in 4204-505602-5622-76102 
 

File Number:  1015-23 

 


